Public Document Pack

7=>> NORTH
YORKSHIRE
COUNCIL

Agenda
Notice of a public meeting of General Licensing and Registration
Sub-Committee
To: Councillors Tim Grogan, Malcolm Taylor and
Peter Wilkinson.
Date: Monday, 13th November, 2023
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: Council Chamber, Civic Centre, Stone Cross,

Northallerton DL6 2UU

Members of the public are entitled to attend this meeting as observers for all those items
taken in open session. Please contact the named democratic services officer supporting
this committee if you have any queries.

This meeting is being held as an in-person meeting that is being broadcasted and
recorded and will be available to view via the following link Live meetings | North Yorkshire
Council. Please contact the named democratic services officer supporting this committee
if you would like to find out more.

Recording is allowed at Council, committee and sub-committee meetings which are open
to the public. Please give due regard to the Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording
and photography at public meetings. Anyone wishing to record is asked to contact, prior to
the start of the meeting, the named democratic services officer supporting this committee.
We ask that any recording is clearly visible to anyone at the meeting and that it is non-
disruptive.

Business

1. Election of Chair
To elect a Member to act as Chair of the meeting

2. Apologies for Absence
3. Disclosures of Interest

Councillors are invited to declare at this point any disclosable pecuniary interests they
have in items appearing on this agenda, including the nature of those interests.

Page 1

OFFICIAL


https://www.northyorks.gov.uk/your-council/councillors-committees-and-meetings/live-meetings
https://www.northyorks.gov.uk/your-council/councillors-committees-and-meetings/live-meetings

4. Procedure for Meeting (Pages 3 - 4)
To confirm the procedure to be followed at the meeting.

5. PHO86B — Application for Renewal of Private Hire Vehicle Licence (Pages 5 - 24)
To receive a report from the Corporate Director of Environment

Agenda Contact Officer:

Louise Hancock, Democratic Services Officer
Tel: 01609 767015

Email: louise.hancock@northyorks.gov.uk

Friday, 3 November 2023

Page 2

OFFICIAL



Agenda ltem 4
7> NORTH
@YORKSHIRE
COUNCIL

General Licensing and Registration Sub-Committee

Procedure

Introduction

1. The Sub-Committee will conduct its hearings fairly, observing the basic rules of
natural justice.

2. Each hearing will take the form of a discussion led by the Chair and cross
examination will not be permitted unless the Sub-Committee considers that cross
examination is necessary.

3. Hearings will be held in public but the Sub-Committee may decide to exclude the
public from all or part of a hearing where it considers the public interest in doing so
outweighs the public interest in the hearing taking place in public. In this context
“public” includes any party to the hearing or any representative of a party.

Procedure
4. At the beginning of the meeting the Chair shall:-

a) ask those present to introduce themselves;

b) explain the procedure;

c) ask the parties whether they wish permission for another person to appear at
the hearing.

5. The Sub-Committee will consider requests from the parties for permission for other
persons to appear at the meeting. Such permission will not be unreasonably
withheld.

6. The Chair will conduct the hearing taking representations from the parties in the
following order:

a) the Licensing Officer who will outline the background to the case. The
Licensing Officer’s role is to provide factual information to the Sub-
Committee.

b) the applicant/licence holder (including any person appointed to represent the
party or any other persons who have been given permission to assist the

party).

c) any party making representations (including any person appointed to
represent the party or any persons who have been given permission to assist
the party).

Page 3



7. Before determination, the applicant/licence holder will be given the final opportunity
to address the Sub-Committee.

8. Each party will be given an equal maximum period of time in which to put forward
any additional information requested by the Council, to question other persons (if
given permission by the Sub-Committee) and address the Sub-Committee.

9. The Sub-Committee may exclude disruptive persons in certain circumstances.

10.The Sub-Committee may adjourn the hearing in certain circumstances.

11.The Sub-Committee will ask the parties to withdraw so that it can consider its
determination. In considering its determination, the Sub-Committee may ask its
Legal Advisor to provide it with legal and procedural advice. The nature of this
advice will be notified to the parties.

12.The Sub-Committee will make its determination at the end of the meeting and this
will be confirmed in writing.

Failure of Parties to Attend a Hearing

13. If a party has informed the Council that they do not intend to attend or be
represented at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in their absence.

14.Where a party has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the
Sub-Committee may:

a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the
hearing to a specified date; or

b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence.

15.Where the hearing is held in the absence of a party, the authority shall consider at
the hearing of the application, representation or notice made by that party.

16.Where a hearing is adjourned to a specified date the Council will notify the parties
of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

April 2023

Pade 4



Agenda Iltem 5

North Yorkshire Council
General Licensing and Registration Sub-Committee
13 November 2023
PH086B — Application for Renewal of Private Hire Vehicle Licence

Report of the Corporate Director of Environment

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 This report asks the Sub-Committee to consider an application for the renewal of a Private Hire
Vehicle Licence.

2.0 BACKGROUND

2.1 Carlton Cars (NYorks) Ltd is the holder of a private hire vehicle licence (plate number
PHO086B) in respect of a Volkswagen Jetta vehicle registration mark WP13 LRU. The
vehicle has been licensed since 01 October 2017.

2.2 The current licence is due to expire on 30 September 2023. A copy of the current licence is
attached at Appendix A.

3.0 APPLICATION FOR THE RENEWAL OF A PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE LICENCE

3.1 A renewal application was lodged on 25 September 2023. Private hire journeys are
authorised between the date of the application and the date of determination. Effectively,
the applicant may exercise continuation rights until such time as a decision is made in
relation to the renewal. A copy of the application form is attached at Appendix B.

3.2 All applicants are required to produce the following documents before a licence will be
renewed:
i) proof that the licensing authority’s testing arrangements have been satisfied; and
ii) a current vehicle insurance certificate or cover note which includes the carriage of

passengers for private hire.

3.3 The applicant has produced the requisite documents identified in paragraph 3.2 and these
have been deemed satisfactory by the Licensing Team.

3.4 A copy of the latest vehicle inspection test certificate is attached at Appendix C.

3.5 The MOT history of the vehicle has been taken from the GOV.UK website and is attached
at Appendix D.

3.6 The most recent data shows that, on 01 September 2023, the recorded mileage was
166,813.

3.7 According to the registration document, attached at Appendix E, the vehicle in question

was first registered on 21 May 2013.

NYC — «date»
Pﬁ%@geAgplication for Renewal of Private Hire Vehicle Licence/1

OFFICIAL




4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

9.5

10.0

10.1

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED

All of the Sub-Committee’s options are outlined in paragraph 11.0. No alternative options are
available.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS
No financial implications have been identified.
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

The applicant may appeal against the decision of the Sub-Committee if it decides not to grant
the application. An appeal must be made to Magistrates Court within 21 days of receiving
notification of the decision.'.

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

No equalities implications have been identified.
CLIMATE CHANGE IMPLICATIONS

No climate change implications have been identified.
POLICY IMPLICATIONS

In carrying out its licensing functions, the Sub-Committee should have regard to the
Council’'s Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Policy.

In accordance with paragraph 172 of the policy, the Council imposes general 10-year age
limits in respect of private hire vehicles. The vehicle in question surpassed the policy age
limit over five months ago.

The Council’s policy can (and is generally likely to) affect the outcome of the decision in
most cases and this is entirely lawful. The policy is a means of securing a consistent
approach to individual cases.

Each case must be considered in the light of the policy but not so that the policy
automatically determines the outcome.

The policy allows for exceptions to be made by placing a requirement on the licensing
authority to consider each application on its individual merits and to depart from the general
policy where the specific circumstances of a case justify making an exception. The onus is
on the applicant to demonstrate that any such exception should be made.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

The Sub-Committee must consider if the specific circumstances of the applicant’s individual
case justify making an exception from the general policy and take one of the steps outlined
in paragraph 11.0.

1 Sections 52 and 59 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976

NYC — «date»
dﬁ@@e @)plication for Renewal of Private Hire Vehicle Licence/2

OFFICIAL



11.0 RECOMMENDATION(S)

i) Grant the application; or
i) Refuse to renew the licence on the grounds of any reasonable cause.
APPENDICES:

Appendix A — Current Licence
Appendix B — Application

Appendix C — Vehicle inspection
Appendix D — MOT history

Appendix E — V5 registration document

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS:

Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Policy

Karl Battersby

Corporate Director of Environment
County Hall

Northallerton

02 November 2023

Report Author — Anita Castle-Ward, Senior Licensing Officer
Presenter of Report — Anita Castle-Ward, Senior Licensing Officer

Note: Members are invited to contact the author in advance of the meeting with any detailed queries
or questions.

NYC - «date»
Pﬁ%@geAZplication for Renewal of Private Hire Vehicle Licence/3

OFFICIAL



APPENDIX A

HAMBLETON

DISTRICT COUNCIL

PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE LICENCE
086

In accordance with section 48 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976, Hambleton
District Council hereby grants a licence to:

Carlton Cars (N Yorks) Ltd Longlands, Goldgate Lane, Swainby, Northallerton, DL6 3HS
to use Volkswagen Jetta, registration mark WP13 LRU as a private hire vehicle for the carriage of up to 4
passengers under the terms of any fares pre-booked with a private hire operator licensed by Hambleton

District Council, subject to the conditions attached hereto.

This licence shall remain in force from 01 Oct 2022 until 30 Sep 2023 unless previously suspended or
revoked.

Simon Fisher
Licensing and Procurement Manager

Date: 22 September 2022

Page 8


tarichar
Typewritten Text
AA

tarichar_1
Typewritten Text

tarichar_2
Typewritten Text

tarichar_3
Typewritten Text
Apendix A A A


1.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1976
PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE LICENCE CONDITIONS

The proprietor must ensure that the vehicle complies in all respects with the requirements of any Act and
Regulation in relation to the use of the motor vehicle and any Code of Practice or policy implemented by
the council.

The exterior licence plate and side panels shall be properly fixed externally to the vehicle bodywork in the
positions required by the licensing authority and the internal plate to the passenger side of the dashboard
and displayed at all times in accordance with the reasonable instructions of the authorised officer of the
council. The exterior licence plate and side panels must be maintained and kept in such condition that the
information contained thereon is clearly visible to public view and the interior plate must remain clearly
visible to passengers travelling in the vehicle at all times. The exterior licence plate shall be fixed in such a
manner as to be easily removable by an authorised officer of the council or a police officer. Any defects to
the plate should be reported to the licensing authority for repair.

The holder of this licence shall cause to be affixed and maintained in a conspicuous position, in accordance
with the directions of the licensing authority, any sign or notice as required from time to time by the
licensing authority.

All wheelchair accessible vehicles shall display the recognised disability symbol.

The holder of this licence shall ensure that the driver understands how to operate the vehicle and any
equipment, including, where applicable, any equipment fitted to make the vehicle accessible by disabled
persons.

The private hire vehicle, including all fittings and specialist equipment, must be well maintained and kept
in good working order.

The interior and exterior of the private hire vehicle shall be kept in a clean and tidy condition and all body
work shall be sound and reasonably well maintained, free from dents and other distortions/damage. Any
repairs and cosmetic improvements shall be of a reasonable quality and a good paint match achieved.
Doors, door locks, boot/tail gate and locks, bonnet, hinges and catches, windows, sunroofs and hoods shall
operate correctly and all upholstery should be reasonably well maintained and free from unsightly repairs,
stains and burns.

Where the vehicle is converted to be propelled by Liquid Petroleum Gas the holder of the licence shall
produce to the licensing authority a certificate showing that the vehicle has been examined by a person
approved by the Liquid Petroleum Gas Association and that the installation is safe, well maintained and in
good working order.

The holder of this licence shall:-

a) provide sufficient means by which any person in the vehicle may communicate with the driver during
the course of the hiring;

b) cause the interior of the vehicle to be kept wind and water tight;

Page 9



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

c) provide any necessary windows and means of opening and closing with not less than one window on
each side of the passenger compartment;

d) ensure that glass in all windows shall be kept clean and clear of obstruction to ensure that there is a
clear view, both into and out of the vehicle;

e) cause the seats in the passenger compartment to be properly cushioned and covered;

f) ensure that all seating is fitted and maintained in accordance with the vehicle manufacturer’s
specification and any Construction and Use Regulations applicable to the type of vehicle and seats shall
not face sideways to the direction of travel unless approved in writing by the licensing authority;

g) cause the floor in the passenger compartment to be provided with proper carpet, mat or other suitable
covering;

h) carry a fire extinguisher in such a position as to be readily available for use and the extinguisher must
comply with the requirements of the licensing authority; and

i) ensure that provision is made for carrying luggage sufficient for the number of persons for which the
vehicle is licensed and provision is made to protect the luggage from inclement weather.

The holder of this licence shall not allow the specification of the private hire vehicle to be varied without
the written consent of the licensing authority.

No signs, notices, advertisements, marks or other devices whatsoever shall be displayed on, in or from the
vehicle except as may be required by statutory provisions or authorised by the licensing authority.

The word “taxi” or “cab” or any similar word which, in the opinion of the licensing authority, may imply that
the vehicle is a hackney carriage shall not appear on the vehicle.

Where the vehicle is fitted with a taximeter, the meter must be maintained in good working order at all
times.

The holder of this licence shall give notice in writing to the licensing authority of any change of address or
telephone number during the period of the licence within seven days of such change taking place.

The holder of this licence shall, at the earliest opportunity, and in any case within 48 hours, disclose to the
licensing authority in writing the details of any arrest, criminal charge, conviction, caution, fixed penalty
notice, DVLA licence endorsement or community resolution imposed upon him or her (or, in the case of a
company or partnership, on any of the directors or partners).

Where this licence is held by a company or partnership, any changes to the directors or partners must be
notified to the licensing authority as soon as practicable and, in any case, within seven days of any such

change.

The holder of this licence shall only permit the private hire vehicle to be driven by a driver who understands
how to operate the vehicle and any equipment fitted to make the vehicle accessible by disabled persons.

Seat belts shall be properly and securely fitted for each passenger authorised to be carried in the vehicle
and shall be maintained in a safe condition.

Page 10



19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

No CCTV system shall be installed in a vehicle unless it has previously been authorised in writing by the
licensing authority.

No cameras shall be installed in the vehicle without prior written consent from the licensing authority. The
number and location of cameras shall not be varied without the prior written consent of the licensing
authority.

Where a CCTV system has been approved and installed, an advisory notice, approved by the licensing
authority, shall be displayed inside the vehicle on each of the rear side passenger windows. The notices
shall be positioned in a prominent (though not obstructive) position where they can be easily read by
persons both inside and outside of the vehicle. The proprietor shall ensure that the notices are maintained
in a clean and legible condition.

The proprietor shall ensure that the CCTV system is properly and regularly maintained and serviced in
accordance with the manufacturer’s instructions. Written records of all maintenance and servicing shall be
made and retained by the proprietor for a minimum of 12 months. Such written records shall be made
available on demand by authorised officer of the licensing authority and/or North Yorkshire Police.

Upon request for image retrieval by an officer of the licensing authority or a police officer the proprietor
shall ensure that the CCTV system is made available to the officer as soon as reasonably practicable, and in
any event within seven days of the request.

The proprietor of the vehicle shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that any driver of the vehicle is made
aware of every condition in relation to any installed CCTV system and has been given adequate instruction
regarding the need for the system to be made available as soon as reasonably practicable, and in any event
within seven days of any authorised request for any image retrieval.

The proprietor shall ensure that notification is lodged with the Information Commissioner to cover the
purposes for which the CCTV system is used.

Page 11



T NORTH Application for Renewal
@ YORKSHIRE of a Hackney Carriage or
k ) COUNCIL Private Hire Vehicle Licence

WARNING
It is an offence for the applicant to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement or to omit any material to
obtain a licence. Such action will reflect on the suitability of the applicant to hold such a licence. Please read
the questions carefully before completing the form.

SECTION 1 - VEHICLE DETAILS

Licence type [J Hackney Carriage Vehicle X Private Hire Vehicle
Do you intend to use the

vehicle entirely or

predominantly in North Yes L' No
Yorkshire?

Registration number WP13 LRU

Licence plate number 086B

Make and model VW JETTA

Colour BLUE

Date of first registration 21/05/2013

Are you currently licensed in O Yes — Please provide licence no
any other locality in North

Yorkshire? X No

Please note that vehicles over the age of 10 years will not generally be licensed (unless they are wheelchair
accessible). Any applications in respect of vehicles over 10 years should be accompanied by some
supporting documentation to demonstrate that the specific circumstances of the case would warrant a
departure from the Council's policy.

Number of passengers 4

Meter make and model N/A
(if applicable)

Name of private hire operator Carlton Cars (N.Yorks) Ltd
(private hire only) )




SECTION 2 - APPLICANT DETAILS

Name Tim Wrightson

Address
(including post code)

Email address

Date of birth

—
=

the applicant is a company or partnership, please provide details of all directors or partners below
Director/Partner Date of birth Address and telephone number

SECTION 3 — ADDITIONAL PROPRIETORS

State the name and address of every person (including any limited company) who is a proprietor or part
proprietor of the above vehicle or is concerned in the keeping, employing or letting on hire of the vehicle.

Proprietor name Date of birth Address and telephone number

SECTION 4 - DECLARATION

X | have read and understood the implications of the warning regarding the making of false
declarations in relation to this application and confirm that to the best of my knowledge the
particulars | have provided with this application are correct.

X If a licence is granted, | undertake to comply with all relevant licence conditions, policy
requirements and byelaws where applicable.

I will notify the council if any information in this application changes, as outlined in the Council’s
Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Policy.

Signature: T.Wrightson
Date: 25/09/2023




SECTION 5 - CHECKLIST

An application will not be determined unless the licensing authority is in receipt of:

a fully completed application form
[0 the appropriate fee

1 acurrent vehicle insurance certificate or cover note which includes the carriage of passengers for
public hire (in the case of hackney carriage vehicles) or private hire (in the case of private hire
vehicles)

I confirmation that the vehicle has an MOT test certificate (required for all vehicles aged over one
year as from the date of first registration as shown on the vehicle registration document)

0 proof that the licensing authority’s testing arrangements have been satisfied

] a satisfactory basic criminal record check from
https://www.gov.uk/criminal-record-checks-apply-role for each proprietor or in the case of a
company or partnership, for every director and partner (not applicable to drivers, proprietors and
operators already licensed by North Yorkshire Council)

1 a certificate of good conduct (only if an applicant/proprietor has lived overseas for a period of six
months or more in the 10-year period leading up to the date of application).

Please return the completed form & documents to your local North Yorkshire office:

Craven - licensing.cra@northyorks.gov.uk

Hambleton - licensingteam.ham@northyorks.gov.uk
Harrogate - taxi.har@northyorks.gov.uk
Richmondshire - licensing.ric@northyorks.gov.uk
Ryedale - taxilicensing.rye@northyorks.gov.uk
Scarborough - |icensingservices.sca@northyorks.gov.uk
Selby - licensing.sel@northyorks.gov.uk

PERSONAL DATA AND INFORMATION SHARING

This authority requires the requested information to process your application for a licence. It has a duty
to protect and safeguard the public and therefore may share the information you have provided on this
form with other service areas within the Council, Government Departments, law enforcement agencies
and partners for these purposes.

This authority is under a duty to protect the public funds it administers. We may share information
internally and externally with other organisations responsible for auditing or administering public funds,
or where undertaking a public function, to prevent and detect fraud, including data to be used as part
of the National Fraud Initiative. For further information, please see
https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/national-fraud-initiative. We may also disclose information
to a Specified Anti-Fraud Organisation for the purpose of preventing fraud under Section 68 of the
Serious Crime Act 2007. Please also see our licensing privacy notice for further information.

Schedule 23 to the Finance Act 2011 (Data Gathering Powers) and Schedule 36 to the Finance Act
2008 (Information and Inspection Powers) grant HMRC powers to obtain relevant information from
third parties. This includes licensing bodies being required to provide information about licence
applicants. Your personal data will not be used for any other purpose without your prior consent, except
as permitted by statute.

Under the Air Quality (Taxi and Private Hire Vehicles Database) (England and Wales) Regulations
2019, the Council is required to provide information to the Department for Environment, Food and
Rural Affairs (DEFRA) about all hackney carriages and private hire vehicles licensed by North
Yorkshire Council. The information given will include registration numbers, start and expiry dates and
such other information we hold for the purposes of ensuring the accurate identification of vehicles. The
guidance for authorities contains further details about the database:
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/air-quality-taxis-and-private-hire-vehicles-phvs-
database-guidance




For further information on who and how the Council may share your information with, please refer to
the following privacy notice: Licensing privacy notice | North Yorkshire Council




NORTH Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Inspection
@ VORKSHIRE Local Government (Miscellanecus Provisions) Act 1976
COUNCIL MPORTANT: Read Standards of Inspection Overieal

RTANT: Read Standards of Inspection Overleaf

S : g
_w&soqﬂs" e

v ol a2 sl YOS
-1 - i | 1 0 Ml 2 _
et R Ton : ——— “'s

A Rackcery N3 PASBIE e wehcies =t be mumetammd 1 no s than the standards set oul i® B VOSA puicaton
WOT nspection ~ Privats Passarger snd Light Commercial Vahicle Testing'. ISBN 9780954505252 F aiuse k> et

SUch SRS would sedul n the «
1 203N, P inspection shouid be e If any of the /2asons cverdedl agely

‘Page 16

OFRICAL - SENSITIVE




3

brakn syanm

| Ady Of 1N Sysiana 40 A0 GO0 eV Retvely anSer ittty
!

B ..' v : .-_.‘_.'-‘-v",,\’_-».'-.-4. - 'Y
Space whee! ack and wheeitvace (or manufachiners abamalve) not growided and
secured.

i et

J Gociere that the sbove vehicie:
meata the stove standards

("] does mat maet the above standards

Retast dute |# apolicatin) -

LG /e

N a1 fing. Olsans camty the salovart

bownsing ofMoe within 24 hours (dontiSed by ot
ot eod of boence number ia 100E)

Page 17

CFROAL - SENSITIVE



25/09/2023, 15:49 VOLKSWAGEN JETTA - Check MOT history — GOV.UK

i GOV.UK
Check MOT history

This is a new service — Complete a quick survey (https://www.smartsurvey.co.uk/s/GIZZX?
vim=WP13LRU&make_result=VOLKSWAGEN&model_result=JETTA&mot_first used date=2013-05-
21&vehicle_age=3779&mot_expiry_date=2024-04-
02&mot_expiry_date_days_left=190&user_satisfaction_banner=0&vehicle_data_origin=MTS&vehicle_type=LGV)
to help us improve.

< Back

WPI3 LRU
VOLKSWAGEN JETTA

Check another vehicle (/)

Colour

Blue

Fuel type
Diesel

Date registered

21 May 2013

MOT valid until
2 April 2024

Get an MOT reminder (https://www.gov.uk/mot-reminder) by email or text.

Download test certificates (/enter-v5c?registration=WP13LRU)

If you think the MOT expiry date or any of the vehicle details are wrong: contact DVSA
(https://www.gov.uk/getting-an-mot/correcting-mot-certificate-mistakes).

(») Show all sections

MOT history

Check mileage recorded at test, expiry date, and test outcome

(* Hide

Date tested
31 March 2023

PASS

Mileage
161,687 miles

Test location Page 18

https://www.check-mot.service.gov.uk/results?registration=WWP13+LRU&checkRecalls=true 1/5


https://www.smartsurvey.co.uk/s/GIZZX?vrm=WP13LRU&make_result=VOLKSWAGEN&model_result=JETTA&mot_first_used_date=2013-05-21&vehicle_age=3779&mot_expiry_date=2024-04-02&mot_expiry_date_days_left=190&user_satisfaction_banner=0&vehicle_data_origin=MTS&vehicle_type=LGV
https://www.check-mot.service.gov.uk/
https://www.gov.uk/mot-reminder
https://www.check-mot.service.gov.uk/enter-v5c?registration=WP13LRU
https://www.gov.uk/getting-an-mot/correcting-mot-certificate-mistakes
https://www.gov.uk/
https://www.gov.uk/check-mot-history
https://www.check-mot.service.gov.uk/

25/09/2023, 15:49 VOLKSWAGEN JETTA - Check MOT history — GOV.UK
» View test location

MOT test number
9397 1624 8285

Expiry date

2 April 2024

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):

+ Nearside Rear Brake disc worn, pitted or scored, but not seriously weakened (1.1.14 (a)
(ii))

+ Offside Rear Brake disc worn, pitted or scored, but not seriously weakened (1.1.14 (a) (ii))

» What are advisories?

Date tested
23 March 2022

PASS

Mileage
154,568 miles

Test location

» View test location

MOT test number
3412 9659 4535

Expiry date
2 April 2023

Date tested
11 March 2022

FAIL

Mileage
154,206 miles

Test location

» View test location

MOT test number
1245 7621 4745

Repair immediately (major defects):
+ Offside Rear Coil spring fractured or broken (5.3.1 (b) (i))

» What are defects?

Date tested
31 March 2021

PASS

Mileage
149,147 miles
Page 19

https://www.check-mot.service.gov.uk/results?registration=WWP13+LRU&checkRecalls=true 2/5



25/09/2023, 15:49 VOLKSWAGEN JETTA - Check MOT history — GOV.UK
Test location

» View test location

MOT test number
3689 2729 4565

Expiry date
2 April 2022

Date tested
29 March 2021

FAIL

Mileage
149,006 miles

Test location

» View test location

MOT test number
6804 3942 8011

Repair immediately (major defects):
+ Windscreen damaged and affecting the driver's view of the road (3.2 (a) (ii))
e Exhaust system insecure centre clamp missing (6.1.2 (a))

» What are defects?

Date tested
18 March 2020

PASS

Mileage
145,612 miles

Test location

» View test location

MOT test number
8202 5899 7880

Expiry date
2 April 2021

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):

¢ Nearside Front Tyre worn close to legal limit/worn on edge worn on inner edge (5.2.3 (e))
o Offside Front Tyre worn close to legal limit/'worn on edge worn on inner edge (5.2.3 (e))

o Nearside Rear Tyre worn close to legal limit/'worn on edge worn on inner edge (5.2.3 (e))

» What are advisories?

Date tested
13 March 2019

PASS Page 20

https://www.check-mot.service.gov.uk/results?registration=WWP13+LRU&checkRecalls=true 3/5



25/09/2023, 15:49 VOLKSWAGEN JETTA - Check MOT history — GOV.UK

Mileage
137,949 miles

Test location

» View test location

MOT test number
8387 6447 3848

Expiry date
2 April 2020

The MOT test changed on 20 May 2018

Defects are now categorised according to their severity - dangerous, major, and minor. Find out
more (https://www.gov.uk/government/news/mot-changes-20-may-2018).

Date tested
3 April 2018

PASS

Mileage
129,277 miles

Test location

» View test location

MOT test number
4535 1363 4569

Expiry date
2 April 2019

Date tested
25 August 2017

PASS

Mileage
122,542 miles

Test location

» View test location

MOT test number
2820 7809 5827

Expiry date
24 August 2018

Date tested
25 April 2017

Page 21

https://www.check-mot.service.gov.uk/results?registration=WWP13+LRU&checkRecalls=true 4/5


https://www.gov.uk/government/news/mot-changes-20-may-2018

25/09/2023, 15:49 VOLKSWAGEN JETTA - Check MOT history — GOV.UK

PASS

Mileage
120,136 miles

Test location

» View test location

MOT test number
2032 4366 9821

Expiry date
20 May 2018

Date tested
9 May 2016

PASS

Mileage
90,637 miles

Test location

» View test location

MOT test number
1355 0503 8345

Expiry date
20 May 2017

Check for vehicle recalls
See if VOLKSWAGEN JETTA WP13LRU has outstanding recalls
(+) Show

Cookies Terms and conditions Privacy notice Accessibility statement
MOT history APl Service status

Built by the Driver & Vehicle Standards Agency.
OGL

All content is available under the Open Government Licence v3.0, except
where otherwise stated

Page 22

https://www.check-mot.service.gov.uk/results?registration=WWP13+LRU&checkRecalls=true

© Crown copyright

5/5


https://www.check-mot.service.gov.uk/cookies
https://www.check-mot.service.gov.uk/terms-and-conditions
https://www.check-mot.service.gov.uk/privacy
https://www.check-mot.service.gov.uk/accessibility
https://dvsa.github.io/mot-history-api-documentation/
http://motservice.status.dvsa.gov.uk/
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/driver-and-vehicle-standards-agency
https://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/3/
https://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/information-management/re-using-public-sector-information/uk-government-licensing-framework/crown-copyright/

ITJ.K .Reg__;i'-;trgatn,)ﬂ Certificate *() s %ﬁo . |.1—.|

4. Vehié‘le' details

Official use only

3 W aevy Cotiln e AN Epor vy atinret cotlls

5. Registered keeper iy sction 1), g Sacian i, i i OVLA

S — C.4.c - This document is not proof of ownership.
Z I

A Heuhhm 2 A1} Validati
WP13 LRU §2¢ et c.1.1 CARLTON CARS (N YORKS) LTD

e ———T character "
B Date of first registration 21 05 2013 €.1.2 LONGLANDS
[B.1} Date of first registration in the UK~ 21 05 2013 GOLDGATE LANE
D.1 Make VOLKSWAGEN SWAINBY
D2 Type 16 NORTHALLERTON
] DLE 3HS
o ACQUIRED VEHICLE ON 31 08 2017
= AACAYCXO Pleass write in black ink and AL LETTERS.
r
Version FMSFMSA405IN7TMON1VR2 6. | jNew kekpetarnei name/new.adtics Gatalla
—
iMrIT | ]MFS‘ 2|| |MiSS' 3| Pleasetickztlmt:e
D.3 Model JETTA S BLUEMOTION TECH-GY TDI [Title (for example, Ms, Rev
D.5 Body type 4 DOOR SALOON \andsoon) or business name:
X Taxation class DIESEL CAR e B —
{D.6] Suspension Type Eurname:
. ; For ¢ useonly | ] .
[V Revenue weight 1960 KG GROSS DVLATVA Past e | | L | | W7
P1  Cylinder capacity (cc) 1598 CC Date of birth (not required by law) Posicode: ”lm
V7 COj (ghm) 109 G/KM 8
PR3 Type of fuel HEAVY OQIL
5.1 Number of seats, including driver 5 filouseiNe:
8.2 Number of standing places e ——
(where appropriate)
[D.4] Whaalplan 2-AXLE-RIGID BODY Post town: 11
K Type approval number 61*2007/46*0539"12 If so tick ks hox: ﬁ'ﬂ _ortanster || 1 | 1 | N |
P2  Max. net power (kW) 77 new keeper [not required by law) rl | | | I 1 1 | | | I } | i I_—J
Present mileage [ 1
‘E VIN/Chassia/Frame No. wvwzzz:ezpmasaeas olodbiade v [ | I | | ‘ I 15
P5 Engine number CAYCTB5865 [R] " — g e
F1  Max, parmissible mass (exc. m/c) 1900 i3 17
G Mass in service 1395
Q  Power/Weight ratio (kW/kg)
(enly Tor motorcycles) Wheelr A P Swiay
BLUE EEREREREREERERERERER EIN
Technical permissible maximum VIN/Ghssais/FrameNumber TR TR
towable mass of the trailer: T A T 1 I T }' T ] ]21
: S0 N N S T S I A
Q.1 Tbraked {ig) 1400 © New revenu ue weight Date of change Cylinder capacity (cc)
690 VMR T _;__ i T = 8 [ B
B T LA JREERR la Lo | | ! l23 [ AR l"
U Sound jevel: O * No. of seats No of standing
U.1  stationary (dB(A) 70 "‘Q L mm places _ Type Bfﬂel_.____ﬁ T -
[ A ! | I H ] 1 | |
U2 angine sposd (i) 2470 A/  s[1T=[[TTITTTIIT] [
U3 drive-by (dB(A) 69 P [E",g_‘i‘? Zuer e I
o T Eolo < T
V. Exhaust Emissions: o ST I__l il dadd | i;l_I | Ll ]28
Vi1 CO (g/km or g/kWh) 8.177 N gy, 1 ——— Dete of chenge eLg
V.2 HC (g/km or g/kWhy [ ol 0 )__ {4 | _-’” 1 :h l:_—_lm
0.113 Tax class*

V.3 NOx (g/km or g/kWh)

X ;;__is[;»-ivqil_,' ;_}__:
V4 HC+NOx (grkm) 0.135 r P '_l BEREE L_ lJl.ﬂ‘“[:]&

. ; ‘The tax class shown in section 4 ¢an only be changed when taxing.
particulates (g/km or g/kWh) Please apply at your nearest Post

Registered keeper: | declare that the new details | have given are correct to the New keeper: | declare that this vehicle was sold or transferred to me on the
best of my knowledge. date shown in section 6 and my name and address are correctly shown.
Signature: Date: J [Signature: Date: l

Law: If the vehicle is sold or transferred, both the @istarad keeeer and the new keeper must sign this Certificate.

Pificial use only - Please do not write below this line. V5C-1116 | l
Doc. Ref. N° 7319 528 0522 1511 17 Page 23°13 LRU g
Des. Codes 1302845120 / 003558 22 g :

o

V0V

8



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Procedure for Meeting
	5 PH086B – Application for Renewal of Private Hire Vehicle Licence
	PH086B - Application for Renewal of PHV Licence
	Appendix A - Current licence
	Appendix B - Application
	Appendix C - Vehicle inspection form
	Appendix D - MOT history
	Appendix E - Reg Doc




